

(4) By email at [Hatchact@osc.gov](mailto:Hatchact@osc.gov).

(b) The Merit Systems Protection Board has exclusive authority to determine whether a violation of the Hatch Act Reform Amendments of 1993, as implemented by 5 CFR part 734, has occurred and to impose a penalty of removal, reduction-in-grade, debarment from Federal employment for a period not to exceed 5 years, suspension, reprimand, or an assessment of a civil penalty not to exceed \$1,000, for violation of the political activity restrictions regulated by this part. (5 U.S.C. 1204 and 7326).

\* \* \* \* \*

■ 4. In 734.203, paragraph (d) is revised to read as follows:

**§ 734.203 Participation in nonpartisan activities.**

\* \* \* \* \*

(d) Participate fully in public affairs, except as prohibited by other Federal law, in a manner which does not compromise his or her efficiency or integrity as an employee or the neutrality, efficiency, or integrity of the agency or instrumentality of the United States Government in which he or she is employed.

■ 5. In 734.305, paragraph (c) is revised to read as follows:

**§ 734.305 Soliciting or discouraging the political participation of certain persons.**

\* \* \* \* \*

(c) Each agency or instrumentality of the United States shall determine when a matter is pending and ongoing within employing offices of the agency or instrumentality for the purposes of this part.

\* \* \* \* \*

■ 6. In 734.401, paragraph (a) is revised to read as follows:

**§ 734.401 Coverage.**

(a) This subpart applies to employees in the following agencies and positions:

- (1) The Federal Election Commission;
- (2) The Election Assistance Commission;
- (3) The Federal Bureau of Investigation;
- (4) The Secret Service;
- (5) The Central Intelligence Agency;
- (6) The National Security Council;
- (7) The National Security Agency;
- (8) The Defense Intelligence Agency;
- (9) The Merit Systems Protection Board;
- (10) The Office of Special Counsel;
- (11) The Office of Criminal Investigation of the Internal Revenue Service.
- (12) The Office of Investigative Programs of the United States Customs Service;

(13) The Office of Law Enforcement of the Bureau of Alcohol, Tobacco, and Firearms;

(14) The Criminal Division of the Department of Justice;

(15) The National Security Division of the Department of Justice;

(16) The National Geospatial-Intelligence Agency;

(17) The Office of the Director of National Intelligence;

(18) Career Senior Executive Service positions described in 5 U.S.C. 3132(a)(4);

(19) Administrative Law Judge positions described in 5 U.S.C. 5372;

(20) Contract Appeals Board Member positions described in 5 U.S.C. 5372a; or

(21) Administrative Appeals Judge positions described in 5 U.S.C. 5732b.

\* \* \* \* \*

■ 7. In 734.502, paragraph (b) is revised to read as follows:

**§ 734.502 Participation in political activity while on duty, in uniform, in any room or building occupied in the discharge of official duties, or using a Federal vehicle.**

\* \* \* \* \*

(b) For the purposes of this subpart, normal duty hours and normal duty post will be determined by the head of each agency or instrumentality of the United States.

\* \* \* \* \*

[FR Doc. 2014-09628 Filed 5-2-14; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 6325-48-P**

**NUCLEAR REGULATORY COMMISSION**

**10 CFR Part 72**

[NRC-2013-0271]

RIN 3150-AJ31

**List of Approved Spent Fuel Storage Casks: Transnuclear, Inc. Standardized Advanced NUHOMS® Horizontal Modular Storage System; Amendment No. 3**

*Correction*

In rule document 2014-08346 appearing on pages 21121 through 21125 in the issue of Tuesday, April 15, 2014, the document heading is corrected to appear as seen above.

[FR Doc. C1-2014-08346 Filed 4-30-14; 8:45 am]

**BILLING CODE 1505-01-D**

**DEPARTMENT OF ENERGY**

**10 CFR Part 429**

[Docket No. EERE-2013-BT-NOC-0023]

RIN 1904-AD12

**Energy Conservation Program: Certification of Commercial Heating, Ventilation, and Air-Conditioning (HVAC), Water Heating (WH), and Refrigeration (CRE) Equipment**

**AGENCY:** Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy, Department of Energy.

**ACTION:** Final rule.

**SUMMARY:** The U.S. Department of Energy is revising and expanding its existing regulations governing certifying compliance with the applicable energy conservation standards and the reporting of related ratings for commercial heating, ventilating, air-conditioning (HVAC), water heating (WH), and refrigeration equipment covered by EPCA. As part of this final rule, DOE is revising the information certified to the Department for each basic model of commercial HVAC, WH, and refrigeration equipment to reflect the negotiated outcomes of the Commercial Certification Working Group.

**DATES:** *Effective Dates:* The effective date of this rule is June 4, 2014.

**ADDRESSES:** This rulemaking can be identified by docket number EERE-2013-BT-NOC-0023 and/or Regulatory Identification Number (RIN) 1904-AD12.

*Docket:* For access to the docket to read background documents, or comments received, go to the Federal eRulemaking Portal at <http://www.regulations.gov>.

**FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:** Ms. Ashley Armstrong, U.S. Department of Energy, Office of Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy, Building Technologies Program, EE-2J, 1000 Independence Avenue SW., Washington, DC 20585-0121. Telephone: 202-586-6590. Email: [Ashley.Armstrong@ee.doe.gov](mailto:Ashley.Armstrong@ee.doe.gov); and Ms. Laura Barhydt, U.S. Department of Energy, Office of the General Counsel, Forrestal Building, GC-32, 1000 Independence Avenue SW., Washington, DC 20585. Telephone: (202) 287-5772. Email: [Laura.Barhydt@hq.doe.gov](mailto:Laura.Barhydt@hq.doe.gov).

**SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION:**

- I. Authority and Background
  - A. Authority
  - B. Background
- II. Discussion of Specific Revisions to DOE's Regulations Certification